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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 31 August 2018 5:05 PM

To: 'Ong Chin Kiat’; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value for SKM5378D - Date of Accident: 25.08.2018
Dear Chin Kiat,

The market value of SKM 5378D is $71K-$72K (Estimated) as at Aug 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Ong Chin Kiat <chinkiat_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 31 August 2018 3:24 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Market Value for SKM5378D - Date of Accident: 25.08.2018

Hi,
Can assist to check market value for SKM5378D7?

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ong Chin Kiat
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services {Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | chinkiat ong@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65 6220

2016 Insurer Claims Team of the Year

9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

amember of BT RTAN] INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Aug 2018

Dep 810 [y
qI%}["’JIi'V

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

o : 25|26

Company

G
1535G sl

SKM5378D

No

29 Aug 2018
NISSAN
TEANA20LCVT
White

2013
MR20035582R
MNTBBAL33Z0002256
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$23,259.00

13 Mar 2014

13 Mar 2014

0

$24,563.00

Yes
12 Mar 2024
$18,422.00

12 Mar 2024

E - Open Category
10

$78,810.00
$43,599.00
$62,021.00
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8/31/2018 Used Nissan Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
’SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Carg Sell My Car Directory Products insurance Articles Forum Resources

” L2/2013 Mq cedes-benz A258 Spert @ <9 200 il ) i ! |
P * |
ost an Advertisement P ({% HIN LUNG AUTO .
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just 5 ari I Town I Super -]
$58 until it's SOLD! ' o, v .
One Stop Car Hub |
Bellamy Trading Finance, Insurance, Workshop E
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling New and Used Cars -
Browse by Category v | [Sort by Date Posted ¥ |20 resutsjpage ¥ |
11 vehicles iN\'ssan Teana 7 ced G o)
Price Depreciation i Jat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Nissan Teana Any Any 2014 Any Any Any All
Nissan Teana 2.5A $79,800 $10,480 fyr 11-Dec-2014 2,488 cc 60,000 km Luxury Available

Road Tax Fully Paid Till Dec 2018, 1 Owner Only, Low Mileage, 100% Accident Free, Easy To Maintain Black Interior, Immaculate Condition, Original
Paintwork, Please Feel Free To Call Our Friendly Sales...

Car Lingual

Pasted: 28-Aug-2018 Tags: 2014 Nissan Teana, Nissan Teana, Nissan, Teana, Used Nissan

Nissan Teana 2.0A XL = N.A 26-Dec-2014 1,997 cc - Luxury SOLD

1 Owner, Low Mileage 45100km Done Only! Fully Maintain By Agent Tan Chong Since Day One! Under Warranty. 100% Accident Free, Most Popular
Nissan Teana 2.0A For Your Family Usage! High Arf At $24700 An...

Posted: 27-Aug-2014 Tags: 2014 Nissan Teana, Nissan Teana, Nissan, Teana, Used Nissan

Nissan Teana 2.0A = N.A 26-Dec-2014 1,997 cc - Luxury 50LD

1 Of The Cheapest In The Market! 1 Owner And Fully Maintained With Agent! Extremely Low Mileage, Full Black Interior, Original Paintwork! High
Comfort Level With Superb Sound Proofing! Spacious And Qu.,,

Karz Automobile
Posted: 26-Aug-2018 Tags: 2014 Nissan Teana, Nissan Teana, Nissan, Teana, Used Nissan

Nissan Teana 2.5 $77,800 $10,130 fyr 26-Dec-2014 2,488 cc 41,944 km Luxury Available

Beautiful Mica Black, 1 Careful Owner, High COE $75K And ARF $27467, Under Warranty,Under Well Maintain, Seldom Used. Accident Free, Just
Serviced, Undergone A 120 Points Safety Check By Our In House

Jia Leong Trading Enterprise

Posted: 24-Aug-2018 Tags: 2014 Missan Teana, Nissan Teara, Nissan, Teans, Used Nissan

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership

: 2 Buy Tyres Onfine!
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle > Lm‘estrSp(‘t Offers from Tyrenac)

Nissan Teana 2.0A $75,800 $11,010 fyr 07-Jun-2014 1,997 ce 40,198 km Luxury Available

1 Owner, Fully Maintained By Tan Chong Agent, 5 Years Warranty Till June 2018, Original Condition, Comfortable Drive, And Luxury, Comfortable Leg
Room Space, Big Trunk Size, Low Maintenance Cost, Driv.,.

Accendore Autolution Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-Aug-2018 Tags! 2014 Nissan Teana, Nissan Teana, Nissan, Teana, Used Nissan

Nissan Teana 2.5 $76,800 $10,520 fyr 21-Aug-2014 2,488 cc - Luxury Available
Evaluated By VICOM, Free 6 Months Maintenance And 1 Grooming. High COE & PARF

Yong Lee Seng Motor
Posted: 11-Aug-2018 Tags: 2014 Nissan Teana, Nissan Teana, Nissan, Teana, Usad Nigsan

Nissan Teana 2,54 $71,555 $9,780 fyr 23-Jul-2014 2,488 cc 86,233 km Luxury Available

Free Road Tax Till Jan 20191 August Special Offer With The Finance With G'teed 100% Loan Approval, $0 Down Payment,Full Service And 5 Years
Warranty By Nissan Agent. Free 5 Year Insurance And 5 Year R...

Cars Inn Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 02-Aug-2018 Tags: 2014 Nissan Teana, Nissan Teana, Nissan, Teana, Used Nissan

pare
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